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.Malave, Erin
From: Ericka Davanzo [edavanzo@surfrider.org]
Sent: Tuesday, April 13, 2010 10:03 AM
To: CorpAddressChange
Subject: Address Change needed
Attachments: 4059_001.pdf; ATTO0001 txt

@ LHAA 6000 542G

4059_001.pdf ATTOO0001.bxt

(105 KB) (70 B) .
Yo whom it may concern,

Please change the principle and mailing address to the mgifter—ed agent address.

Thank you.

Erica D' Avanzo
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Detail by Entity Name

Florida Limited Liability Company
NORTH SWELL MEDIA, LLC .

Filing Information

Document Number LO9000054219
FEIEIN Number NONE

Date Filed 06/03/2009
State FL

Status ACTIVE

Principal Address

880 NE OCEAN BLVD.
STUART FL 34996

Mailing Address

660 NE OCEAN BLVD.
STUART FL 34996

Registered Agent Name & Address

GIBSON, HERBERT C
2060 NE 23RD TERRACE
JENSEN BEACH FL 34957 US

Address Changed: 12/07/2009

' Manager/Member Detail
Name & Address
Title MGR

D'AVANZO, ERICA
660 NE OCEAN BLVD.
STUART FL 34996

Annual Reports

No Annual Reports Filed
Document Images

12/07/2009 — Reg. Agent Change

{_;. Mewimage in POF format .|

06/03/2009 -- Florida Limited Liability |- .- .- View.image.in PDF format
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